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November 18, 2022

Clerk of the Supreme Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Joseph C Sheehan, v. Breccia Unlimited Company et.al, Nos.l:20-cv-05282 & l:20-cv- 
05283 (United States Court of Appeals for the Seventh Circuit). Request for Extension of 
Time to submit a Petition for Certiorari.

Dear Clerk of the U.S. Supreme Court,

I, Joseph CM Sheehan, the Plaintiff-Appellant, requests a sixty-day (60) extension of time to 
February 8th, 2023, to file a Petition for Certiorari with regards Joseph C Sheehan, v. Breccia 
Unlimited Company et.al, Nos.l:20-cv-05282 & 1:20-cv-05283 (UnitedStates Court of 
Appeals for the Seventh Circuit).

The Seventh Circuit issued its opinion on September 8th, 2022. The time to file a Petition for 
Certiorari will otherwise expire on December 8th, 2022. This Application for Extension of 
Time is timely because it has been filed on November 18th, 2022, more than ten days prior to 
the date on which the time for filing the petition is to expire.

I respectfully submit that good cause exists for this requested extension as 1 am currently 
arranging new legal counsel to write and submit the Petition Certiorari, in addition to the 
specialized legal work required if the Petition of Certiorari is accepted by the U.S. Supreme 
Court. The issues associated with this Seventh Circuit Opinion is of great importance, and I 
believe warrants a review by the US Supreme Court.

Please let me know if you require any further information to achieve this time extension and I 
will attend to it immediately.

Respectfully submitted by,

Joseph CM Sheehan 
Plaintiff-Appellant 
28w 531 Roosevelt Road 
Winfield, Illinois, 60190 
iimsheehan@gmail.com
630-890-6794
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Copy served by email this 18th day of November 2022, on the following:

1) Counsel for Appellees Breccia Unlimited Company et al.
George W Hicks Jr
Counsel of Record
Kirkland & Ellis LLP
1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004
(202) 389-5000
george .h icks@kirkl and. com

2) Counsel for Appellees Damien Murran
Jason J Ben 
Freeborn & Peters LLP 
311 S Wacker, Suite 3000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 360-6457 
jben@ffeebom.com
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